EXHIBIT 6



CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION - SUBJECT TO PROTECTIVE ORDER

Bates, Doris J

From: Hardeman, Steven D

Sent: Monday, November 10, 2003 2:23 PM
To: Bates, Doris J
Subject: RE: seroquel mania response went out today.

They agreed to everything except a couple of very minor issues. They want to talk to Tom about the
diabetes labeling for a few 10 minutes even though they have accepted the text we just approved for
Risperdal Consta. | think this is only a CYA for their lawyers.

Steve

----- Original Message—-—-

From: Bates, Doris J

Sent: Monday, November 10, 2003 2:18 PM

To: ’ Hardeman, Steven D

Subject: RE: seroquel manla response went out today.

Thanks. They haven't called me yet, so you've saved me from being surprised.
Moris

-----Original Message—---

From: Hardeman, Steven D

Sent: Monday, November 10, 2003 2:09 PM

To: Bates, Doris J

Subject: seroquel mania response went out taday.
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CAPT Steven D. Hardeman, R.Ph.

Senior Regulatory Project Manager

Division of Neuropharmacological Drug Products / HFD-120
Food and Drug Administration

Rockville, Maryland 20857

Phone: 301-594-6625

Fax:  301-594-2859
Email: hardemans@cder.fda.gov
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